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ADDENDUM 

 

Request for Expression of Interest 

 

Land Development at Former Fabrication Yard, Borden-Carleton, PEI 

 

Solicitation Number – PEIG-5672 

 

 

ADDENDUM #3  Date: March 29, 2021    

 

 

The following amendment to the Expression of Interest documents is effective 

immediately.  The addendum shall form part of the proponent’s submission. 

 

 

Item     Description 

 

A-3-1 Questions and Answers regarding the Expression of Interest for Land 

Development at Former Fabrication Yard in Borden-Carleton, Prince 

Edward Island. 

  

 Question #1 

 Can submission be couriered?   

 To whom should it be addressed? 

 What is the Expression of Interest Number? 

  Answer #1 

 Submission can be couriered as long as it is received before 2:00 pm on 

April 14, 2021 at the prescribed address outlined in the Expression of 

Interest. 

 The proposal should be addressed to Finance PEI, Attn.: Heather Joudrie 

 The Expression of Interest number is PEIG-5672 

 

 Question #2 

 Can consultants visit the site prior to tender closing to conduct additional 

site assessments? 

 Answer #2 

 Access will be granted to site to conduct additional assessments as it 

relates to a proponent’s business.  Access to be coordinated thru Finance 

PEI. 

 

 Question #3 

 Can the land be leased verses purchased? 
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 Answer #3 

 The preferred option is to sell, but open to both sale and lease.  If leased, 

the land lease would be a long-term arrangement. (at least 20 years). 

 

 Question #4 

 What details are required for site plan?  Anything particular or specific 

required? 

 Answer #4 

 Site plan should include placement of buildings, parking, roads, and green 

space.  If the land is to be developed in a phased approach, the site should 

identify each parcel of land assigned to each phase. 

 

 Question #5 

 How is the scoring tabulated for each stage? 

  Answer #5 

 All scores from Stage I, II and III will be added together and proponents 

will be ranked based on overall total scores.  Stage I (Mandatory 

Requirements of submission form/pricing form/site plan), Stage II (Rated 

Criteria) – 170 points, Stage III (Pricing) – 30 points.  Total possible score 

would be 200 points plus meeting the mandatory requirements. 

 

 Question #6 

 Is it the Crown’s (Finance PEI) responsibility to consult with First Nations 

regarding the site? 

 Answer #6 

 First Nations Consultation would be the responsibility of the Crown to 

undertake and resolve.  There may be discussions regarding development 

of partnership for job creation, supply chain, complimentary businesses, 

etc., with First Nations; however that would be in conjunction with 

successful proponent. 

 

 Question #7 

 How much references and citations need to be included in the proposal? 

 Answer #7 

 The proposal should be precise to the intended usage of the site.  

References/citations to the industry should be limited to general 

knowledge for the reviewers of the proposal. 

 

 Question #8 

 Will the contents of a proponent’s proposal be kept in confidence? 

  Answer #8 

 Submissions will be held in confidence and will only be observed by the 

committee appointed to review and rank the proposals. 
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 Question #9 

 Is there any additional drawings of the site available to review? 

 Answer #9 

 Additional drawings can be obtained by contacting Heather Joudrie at 

hljoudrie@gov.pe.ca  or 902-368-4388. 

 

 Question #10 

 B.2 & B.3 discusses statement of acknowledgement and statement 

representing and warranting respectively.  Are separate statements 

required for this? 

 Answer #10 

 No separate statements are required.  B.2 & B.3 will be assumed by 

signing the submission form. 

 

 Question #11 

 Is the submitted price the price?  Can a proponent come back with cost 

claims at a later date and amend the price? 

 Answer #11 

 Price is the price.  The proponent should not expect to be eligible to re-

negotiate.  

 

 Question #12 

 Will the site be cleaned up and reclamation to a green site? 

 Answer #12 

 The site is “where is, as is”.  Finance PEI will not be looking to remove 

the concrete pillars at this point in time.  If a proponent requires to have a 

green site, it should be stated as a condition of the proposal. 

 

 Question #13 

 Is the master plan and site plan required to be different? 

 Answer #13 

 Master plan and site plan can be the same document. 

 

 Question #14 

 What is meant by accommodate growth of community of Borden-

Carleton? 

 Answer #14 

 Accommodate the growth of the community would be in conjunction with 

the official plan for the community.  There are various goals/objectives set 

for the community such as increased residential development, green space, 

business growth, town infrastructure, etc.  These objectives are not site 

specific but rather in a vision of partnership/joint venture between the 

town and proponent. 
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 Question #15 

 Is the site zoned industrial?  Do the building structures have to be built as 

per National Building Code? 

 Answer #15 

 Site is zoned comprehensive development and would be subject to a 

development agreement between Town and the proponent.  The National 

Building Code will be implemented across the entire province as of April 

1, 2021 and all construction will be subject to the code regardless of 

location. 

 

 Question #16 

 What does develop strategies of flexible land use mean? 

 Answer #16 

 Flexibility on land use would be if a proponent would allow 

secondary/complimentary businesses on the site, introduction of eco-

tourism (trails/boardwalks along water/buffer zones), green space,   and 

housing if warranted. 

 

 Questions #17 

 Is there a requirement to provide public access to the jetty?  Due to the 

condition of the jetty and surrounding shore land, is it feasible to use on-

site concrete material to deal with erosion prevention? 

 Answer #17 

 The intention of the ownership of the jetty is to go with the successful 

proponent.  If the proponent does not want the jetty, it should be stated in 

the proposal.  There is no “public access” for the jetty.  The only public 

access is the public road as identified on the site plan in Appendix “A”. 

  

 The re-use of on-site concrete material to deal with shore erosion would be 

acceptable subject to getting the necessary approvals/permits from the 

various provincial agencies as per regulations. 

 

 Question #18 

 Are there Level 1 and 2 Environmental Assessments reports available? 

 Answer #18 

 There are Level 1 and 2 Environmental Assessments reports available for 

distribution.  Reports can be obtained by contacting Heather Joudrie at 

hljoudrie@gov.pe.ca or 902-368-4388. 

 

 Question #19 

 Is there any recent sounding surveys available around and at the end of the 

Jetty? 

  Answer #19 

 Yes, there is a sounding survey available.  Survey can be obtained by  

contacting  Heather Joudrie at hljoudrie@gov.pe.ca  or 902-368-4388. 
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 Question #20 

 Is there a legal interpretation regarding restrictive covenant put in place on 

the Jetty? 

 Answer #20 

 The restrictive covenant put in place on the Jetty is active until May 31, 

2032.  The legal interpretation obtain by Finance PEI regarding the 

covenants was based on its own inquiry.  It is recommended proponents 

seek their own legal advice on the covenants as it relates to the business 

model being proposed. 

 

 Question #21 

 Is there a right of way located near/by the Strait Crossing office building 

located on Industrial Drive? 

 Answer #21 

 There is no right of way located near/by the Strait Crossing office 

building. 

 

 Question #22 

 Has any "salt well tests" or development been conducted at the site?  If so, 

are there any reports available? 

 Answer #22 

 In the past, some companies were looking to undertake testing for salt 

water wells but did not complete the work.  Finance PEI does not have any 

reports on this. 

  

 Question #23 

 Is there a map available on the boreholes drilled at the site? 

 Answer #23 

 Attached is the Stantec Report referencing the boreholes.  Attempts are 

being made to source a map of the various locations of the boreholes. 

 

 End of Questions.   

 Attached is the Stantec Report as outlined in Question #22. 

 

 

 

 



STANTEC REPORT
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